1/22/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Notices

STATE OF

COLORADO Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

RE: Notices

bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> Thu, Jan 17, 2019 at 11:51 AM
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:18 AM
To: bruce humphries

Subject: Re: Extension Request M2018-057

Sounds good. | received the adequacy response. | will review it and get back to you.

Thanks,

Jared

On Wed, Jan 16, 2019 at 8:51 AM bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> wrote:

Good morning and thanks

| dropped off our adequacy response yesterday at the front desk. Also, as soon as | get the green cards or returned
letters of notice, | will send them to you via email.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 6:50 AM
To: bruce humphries

Cc: PATRICK MAHER

Subject: Re: Extension Request M2018-057

Good morning Bruce,
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1/22/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Notices

The Division approved the extension request. The decision date has been extended to February 22, 2019. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Jared

On Tue, Jan 15, 2019 at 10:11 AM bruce humphries <hlhumphries2@comcast.net> wrote:

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist Ill

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
B Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | mining.state.co.us

Jared Ebert

Environmental Protection Specialist I

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

9 attachments

ﬂ 1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Bon Land, Deciccopdf Hopkins[20308].pdf

581K
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION
@ Complete items 1, 2, and 3,

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

- Rl

7/, :
B Print your name and address on the reverse X / / N
so that we can return the card to you. Lot { =2 0 Addre;see
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, & by (Pynted Na |l Dsteonbe g
or on the front if space permits. i { ¢ JC i Z 7 Z 7P

1. Article Addressed to:

D. Is delivery address'different fromitem 17 I Yes

[ 2 If YES, enter délivery address below: .\ [J No
Ponanzaland. LLC A 5
Po. BoxX [00] o2
Justin, CA 9315
3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
0O Adult Signature [ Registered Mail™
LR D TR e -~
O Certifled Malil
9590 9402 1482 5329 2486 33 O Gortfiod Mall Restricted Defivery £ Flturn Rocelptfor
0O Collect on Delivery Merchandise J
2015 3010 0000 0529 L1181 e AT Femtritor Detfis
p [ {over $500) _
PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02:600-9053 Domestic Return Receipt

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B Print your name and address on the reverse O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. VV/Z U - (P O rddresses
B Attach this card to the back of the mallpiece, > Feceived by (Printed Nagne) C. Date of Delivery
or on the front if space permits. a5 N ,.”. ; r’) NAi®)
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from tem 17 L Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: 1 No

L oyl Dedieco
JOBLO — i A3 oad
Lakewood CO BOZIS

LT TG T —

9590 9402 1482 5329 2486 64

2. Article Number (Transfer from eaniina inb-n

-Q15 3010 0000 05

og 79593

3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®

0 Adult Signature 01 Reglstered Mail™

O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [ Reglstered Mall Restricted

O Certified Mall® Delivery

O Gertified Mail Restricted Delivery O Return Recelpt for

0 Collect on Delivery Merchandise

RERED 1 Delivery Restricted Delivery O Signature Confirmation™
ail [ Signature Confirmation

il Restricted Dalivery Restricted Delivery

{over $500)

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-3053

ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address cn the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailplece,
or on the front If space permits.

Domestic Return Receipt :

[ Addreasee
C. Datg of Delivery

IO ) 100 1

1. Article Addressed ?d;,;_,‘_ 5 % i ;
Wt Pewabtc ﬁ’e‘f)fiwb’f Cens
2905 G Stuewt StrveeC

Denver, Co  B02l9

D. Is defivery address different from ftem 12 L1 Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: O No

AL g e

9590 9402 1482 5329 2485 89
A 2015 3010 0000 Osag

2.

1105

3. Service Type

O Adult Signature

O Adult Signature Restricted Dellvery

O Certlfied Mail®

O Certified Mail Restricted Delivery O Retun Recelpt for

0 Collect on Delivery Merchandise

M ~iiat o Aoy Restricted Delivery O Signature Confirmation™

O Signature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery

O Priority Mall Express®

O Registered Mail™

D Registered Mail Restricted
Delivery

ricted Delivery

TGver $o00)

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Return Receipt :




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

| Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. Signature

L

B. Received by (Printed Name}

O Agent
O Addressee
C. Date of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:

6]1"66 pr}/ H Brutmo
RBox. a2l

(cla,ha Wﬂ%b

D. Is delivery address different from item 17 [ Yes

i

9590 9402 1482 5329 2482 51
2. Article Number —  ©

S R T e

: ?ULS HDLD BEH:IEI

"] O Collect on Delivery Restricted Dallvery

If YES, enter delivery address below: O No
3. Service Type 0O Priority Mail Express®
0O Adult Signature O Registered Mal™
[J Aduit Signature Restricted Delivery 3 Registered Mall Restricted
0 Certified Mall® Delivery
O Certified Mail Restricted Dellvery O Retumn Recsipt for
Merchandise

O Collect on Delivery

O Signature Confirmation™

O Signature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery

DEE‘? Ll“l&

PS Form 3811 , July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

® Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. o7 7

Domestic Return Recelpt :

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B. Recelved by (Pnnted Name) C. Date of Delivery

St | ate T8 1BJgSIR

1. Article Addressed to:

(ﬂ/qmyon /c‘.%/xﬂn% ;Wﬁ

fsox 70 f
Oonbral iy, €0

D. Is delivery address different from ftem 17 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

" Qosse

LR IR

9590 9402 1482 5329 2486 40

2_ Article Number (Transfer from sérvice label)

7015 301 oo

PSForm3811 , July 0 0528 8013

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION _

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

{ O Insured M?H Restricted Delivery

3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
[ Adult Signature O Registered Mail™
03 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery O3 Registered Mail Restricted
rtified Mail® Dslivery
Certified Mail Restricted Delivery m} I\Hﬁm Receipt for

O Collect on Delivery
[ Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery O Signature Conf irmation™
O Insured Mail O Signature Confirmation
Restricted Delivery

faver $500)

Domestic Return Flece:pt

e —

1. Article Addressed to:
George Park
G4 BZ S Datwra Shreet
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D. Is delivery address different

If YES, enter delivery
é‘/’/a /f

AL i
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2. Article Number (Transfer from sérvice label)

2015 3010 0000 0528

=

3. Service Type

O Priority Mail Express®
[ Adult Signature O Registered Mali™
O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery [ Registered Mail Restricted
O Certified Mail® Delivery
O Certified Mail Restricted Delivery O Retumn Receipt for
O Collect on Delivery Merchandise
[ Gollect an Mal— Resiricted Delivery 1 Signature Confirmation™
5 5 O Signature Confirmation
749 ted Delivery Restricted Delivery
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY .

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. __|}-A. Signature x. B A
B Print your niame and address on the teverse | X RRAAR ; L1 Agent
so that we can return the card+to you. = =/ L/ e A 0 Addre_ssee
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B. Received by (Printed Name} | C. Date of Delivery
or on the front if space permits.
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address different from item 12 [ Yes
C l:; P H [_/ If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No
wWeater Qu-wfa% b N
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B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signg
B Print your name and address on the reverse a_/ O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. O Addressee
B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, 2 “e"f’“’e“’ by “fEd Seal & Deicciibelivety
or on the front if space permits. 12 Fher _
1. Article Addressed to: D. Is delivery address differsnt from ttem 12 O Yes
72@{ 1 T X P (_L} If YES, enter delivery address below: %{_1[ No
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
B Print your name and address on the reverse / O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. = O Addressee
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B- Decelved by (Prted ”ame) Cabate atibelvery
or on the front if space permits. I K D / <
1. Article Addressed to: j___C'_ D. Is defivery address different from ftem 17 L Yes
e y If YES, enter delivery address below: O No
Ol Town Mine L /s
R I‘F?LF ;:‘ﬁ&
_L dahp 5,04 [ﬂ[rb CU ‘b L/
T D9
BOH#5 . ===
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O Adult Signeture [ Registered Mall™
O Adult Signature Restricted Dellvery [ Registered Mall Restricted
0 Certified Mall® Delivery
9590 9402 1482 5329 2485 72 O Certified Mall Restricted Delivery O Retumn Recelpt for
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

x V & Agent

3 Addressee

B. RecelVed by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery

1. Article Addressed to:
Sadewsl AT LLE
Fox 333§
/daho Sprines CQ R0¥<s

D. Is delivery address different from item 12 [ Yes
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Type O3 Priority Mail Express®
0O Adult Signature 3 Registered Mail™
O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery 3 Registered Mail Restricted
0O Certified Mail® Delivery
9590 9402 1482 5329 9340 24 0O Certified Mall Restricted Delivery O Retum Receipt for
O Collect on Delivery Merchandise

2. Article Number (Transfer from service label)

0 Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery O Signature Confirmation™
DO Insured Mail
O Insured Mail Restricted Delivery

O Signature Conflrmation
Restricted Delivery
(over $500)

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.
® Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

B Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits. P

Domestic Return Receipt :

COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

A. ignature
g [ Agent
X Ag

O Addr

) ' LAA,
B. Received By (Prifited Name) C. Date of Delivery
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D. Is delivery address different from item 17 LJ Yos
If YES, enter delivery address below: [ No

3. Service Type O Priority Mall Express®
O Adult Signature D3 Reglstered Mall™
O Adult Signature Restricted Delivery I Reglstered Mall Restricted
0 Certified Mall® Delivery
9590 9402 1482 5329 2481 14 01 Certified Mall Restricted Delivery O Return Recelpt for
0 Collect on Delivery bl o
2. 4 T =t ~~rory Restricted Deflvery O Signature Confirmation™
? D 1| 5 3 D l O Signeture Confimmation
0 OOO0 O528 &pygs it ey SR

[

(DVEf $500)

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053

Domestic Return Recelpt |
 §




SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse — %Agent
so that we can return the card to you. = Addressee
W Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, Cr-Paterof Delivery

or on the front if space permits.
1. Article Addressed to:

Jes7 Jacabs v M- B> ?&a’fi_{
653 5, Daturs SF- Sl
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e
W

ENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION ETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3. A. Signature
B Print your name and address on the reverse x\-? O Agent
so that we can return the card to you. el ( _ O Addressee
® Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece, B, Fecelved byPrinted Name) /' | C. Datg of Delivery
or on the front If space permits. =3 | éiéiﬁ\ & [Z Ve
1. Article Addressed to D. Is delivery address different from item 17 O Yes
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION

B Complete items 1, 2, and 3.

B Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

m Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:
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Track USPS package

70153010000005291112

USPS package #70153010000005291112

WWW USpS com

Delivered: Sat, Dec 8, 11:46 AM

Track

LD

Processed In transit Delivered

DATE TIME LOCATION STATUS
Dec8 11:46 AM  Denver, CO, United States Deiivered

Dec7 1123 AM  Thornton, CO, United States  Notice left (no authorized recipient available)
Dec? 10:54 AM  Thomton, CO, United States  OQut for delivery

Dec7 10:44 AM  Thernton, CO, United States  Serting complete

Dec?7 9:13AM  Denver, CO, United States  Arrived at unit

Data from usps.com

USPS.com@ - USPS Tracking®

https /ftools usps com/go/TrackConfirmActiontinput action

Service / Sample Number USPS Tracking .. If a package qualifies for the USPS Delivery Instructions™
service, you can tell USPS where to leave a package at your address, send it to a different address, or

send it to your Post Office

U.S. Postal Service™

.CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT R e

ru ;
=l Domestic Mail Only :
1 racking in
Ml For delivery information, ring your
o | THORNTONG €O go7ay :
ru [CoedaiFoa ————
W | ® $3.45 ame ...
B Eiasew & e STk I
ices & Fees (check box, e
=1 OReturn Receipt (hardcopy) = ad:we} l; satizf‘!:jdon !
=] [J Return Receipt (electronic) s i 1
3 | [ICertified Mail Restricted Detivery  §__ = "o 7 |
o | ClAdutt Signature Required s SR
[] Adult Signature Restricted Delivery § I
3 [Postage —
S $ F.50 ng and mailing
[ |1l Postage and Foes | get Track &
s §5.70
L [SenfTo —~
S-g )#fuch A-‘ ,(-éf""\d’,,[
~ "Qefan;ﬁg,r-_go.,.ﬂr PO'Box No.
____________ ;s 2 ;
Cily,"Btale, 2IF314% 3.Kd 4 Y& i 'gcg;:::is;[wtcas
T o Fon go 802 v/ ‘

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-8047

See Fl‘eug_rse for Instructions

USPS.com® - USPS Tracking® Results

https /tools usps.com/go/TrackConfirmAction?tLabels=28777 ~
After submitting your phone number to USPS you will receive a text message confirming your request to
subscribe to USPS Text Tracking. You must reply YES lo the cenfirmation message to begin receiving
tracking updates about your package. You may opt out of receiving USPS Text Tracking updates at any

time by sending STOP to 2USPS (28777)

Usps Tracking Number | Enter Your Tracking Number
http://packagetrackingpro com/package/tracking ~
Ad Track your package instantly with PackageTrackingPro

Explore Shopping Management Online Tocls
Get Delivery Confirmation - Track Your Package - Track & Confirm Package - Express & International

Track Your Package | Enter Your Tracking Number
http:/ffallpackagetracking.com »

Ad Find Your Package. Enter Tracking Number. Track Any Package Instantly!

More and more pecple are starting o do their shopping online, saving time and money

Express & international - Get Delivery Confirmation - Track & Confirm Package Track Your Package

Related searches

usps tracking where is my package
usps tracking number formats

usps tracking number track & confirm
usps parcel tracking by tracking number
united postal service tracking number
usps priority tracking number

lost usps tracking number

usps priority tracking



	State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE_ Notices
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Bon Land, Deciccopdf Hopkins[20308]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Bruno Valintine Parkpdf[20309]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM CDPHE Red Tailpdf[20310]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Danirlspdf[20311]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Fed 107 GOMpdf[20312]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Jacobs Ross XCEL pdf[20313]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Jonespdf[20314]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Patersonpdf[20315]
	1-16-2019 Scan.OTM Sandt pdf[20316]

